
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
          Agenda Item #8 
Date: January 31, 2013  
To: Planning Commission 
From: Mark Donaldson, Executive Director 
RE: South County Sector Plan  
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION: APPROVE 
 
Staff recommends that the planning commission forward a recommendation to the County 
Commission to adopt the South County Sector Plan with the amendment contained in their 
resolution of December 17, 2012. That change is:  That Table 11 on page 27 of the South 
County Sector Plan 2012 shall be amended by replacing the words after the asterisk under the 
table with the following language: “Please note that this is not a complete list of the policies from 
the Knoxville-Knox County Hillside and Ridgetop Protection Plan, as adopted by County 
Commission Resolution RZ-12-1-101 on January 23, 2012.” 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
In October MPC recommended approval of the South County Sector Plan to both County 
Commission and City Council. Council adopted the plan as presented to them. 
 
In considering the Sector Plan at its November meeting, the Commission failed to approve the 
plan, with a few commissioners noting concerns about the effect of the Hillside and Ridgetop 
Protection Plan.  At its December meeting, the County Commission reconsidered the sector 
plan with amended language that is quoted above and voted to approve the plan. That 
amendment was offered by the County Law Department.  
 
The County Commission’s Resolution, which contains their amendment, is attached.  
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